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Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 3:40 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: SEG/BLA

Hello Jeff, 
  
I have been contracted to provide Professional Services for the following projects and am asking for a 90 day extension 
for the following projects MELLERGAARD SG-12-00001 AND BLA12-00019, BRAIN SG-10-00018, MYSTIC LAND SG-
11-00005. We are in the process of completing the projects and depending on the weather we may get them completed. 
  
Regards,  
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 2:11 PM 
To: 'Jeff Watson' 
Cc: 'Brent Mellergaard' 
Subject: SEG/BLA 
  
Good morning Jeff, 
  
Just checking in on Brian Mellergaard”s Segregation (Sg-12-00001) and the Boundary Line Adjustment (12-00019). 
Remember the BLA was required because the assessor’s acreage was deficient for 4-20 acre parcels.  
  
Give me a call when you get a chance to discuss. 
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
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Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 
  


